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TO: Honorable Mayor and City Commissioners

VIA: Russ Blackburn, City Manager

FROM: Steven J. Dush, Planning and Development Services Directt)r}\l/,\
DATE: September 25, 2014

SUBJECT: City Commissioner Special Meeting Call Request

This is a request for a Special City Commission Meeting to be called for Monday, March 30,
2015 for the purpose of having the petition public hearing before the City Commission on
the Land Development Code Update.

Staff has conducted extensive outreach throughout the community and has held multiple
public hearings before the City Plan Board to discuss the varying elements of the update.

Staff anticipates the Plan Board will make a final recommendation at the end of 2014 or
early 2015 that will then be forwarded to the City Commission.

The purpose of this request for a special meeting on the plan board petition is to give the
City Commission and stakeholders a dedicated meeting time to fully discuss the petition
and make a recommendation.

OUR VISION: 7he City of Gainesville will set the standard of excellence for a top ten mid-sized American city,
recognized nationally as an innovative provider of high-quality, costeffective services.





